Cal OES

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM

GMM 2025-16
Date: December 8, 2025
To: Eligible California State Nonprofit Security Grant Program (CSNSGP)
Applicants
From: Cal OES Grants Management

Subject: Fiscal Year (FY) 2025 CSNSGP Request for Proposal (RFP) Update

On October 31, 2025, the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services
(Cal OES) released the FY 2025 CSNSGP RFP. The RFP stipulated a Proposal submission
deadline of December 12, 2025, for Individual and Support Services (SS) Applicants.

The Proposal submission deadline for SS Applicants is being extended from
December 12, 2025, to January 12, 2026. Additional guidance for SS Applicants will
be released next week.

Please note that this Proposal submission extension only pertains to SS Applicants. The
Proposal submission deadline for Individual Applicants is still December 12, 2025.

Technical questions pertaining the FY 2025 CSNSGP Application process can be
addressed to the CSNSGP Unit at: CSNSGP@caloes.ca.gov.
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